Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Joshua Russo [jrusso@concho.com]

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 10:29 AM

To: " Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; ‘james_amos @nm.bim.gov'

Cce: terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov; Tavarez, lke; Dorey, Kim

Subject: C-141 Initial Reports - Electra Federal North Tank Battery

Attachments: ELECTRA FEDERAL NORTH TANK BATTERY -- DATE OF RELEASE-- 09-26-2011.pdf;

ELECTRA FEDERAL NORTH TANK BATTERY -- DATE OF RELEASE -- 09-29-2011 .pdf

Please see attached the C-141 Initial Reports for the Electra Federal North TB.
Thank you,

Joshua Russo

HSE Coordinator

550 W. Texas Ave, Suite 100
Midland, Texas 79701
Phone: {432) 683-7443

Cell: (432) 212-2399
jrusso@conchoresources.com

= CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited.
if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Joshua Russo {jrusso@concho.com] -
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 9:32 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Electra Federal North Tank Battery - Spill Notification

Mr. Bratcher,

Please see below the detailed description of a release that occurred at the Electra Federal North Tank Battery. This is
the same area as the spill that just occurred on 09/2(/2011:

29
On 9-29-11 at 10:00am, a produced water spill occurred at the Electra Federal North Tank Battery. Approximately 38bbls of
produced water and 2bbls of skim oil were released and contained within the unlined dike. 38bbls of fluid has been
recovered. All standing fluid was picked-up and disposed. Contaminated soil was picked-up and disposed. This spill was the
result of an unexpected rush of produced water caused by new wells in the area. Vacuum trucks have been assigned to haul
produced water on a regular schedule to prevent further incidents of this nature.

We will follow up with a C-141 Initial Report,
GPS coordinates, Legal description, and driving directions below:

N 32*51.192 W 103* 57.540

Electra Federal #31

Unit B, Sec.10- T17S- R30E

1170’ FNL & 2310’ FEL

Eddy County NM, API #30-015-36467

From Hwy 82, T/N in Loco Hills on CR 218, go 2 miles to 4-way intersection, T/E and go 1 mile, T/N and go .25 mile, T/E and go
.25 mile, T/N and follow main road .25 mile to location on East.

Thanks,

Joshua Russo

HSE Coordinator

550 W. Texas Ave, Suite 100
Midland, Texas 79701

. Phone: (432) 683-7443

Cell: (432) 212-2399
jrusso@conchoresources.com

= CONCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited.
if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.



